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Binu Balachandran

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 19 June 2024 18:06
To: Binu Balachandran; Shashank Mahadik
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon
Subject: RE: TFS-2425-00047

Categories: B

Negotiate and close with MEPTEK. 
 
Regards, 
Shama Nair 
+91 9821053476 
http://www.k-hospitality.com/ 

 
 

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 11:40 AM 
To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: TFS-2425-00047 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Reminder 
 
Regards 
 
Binu Balachandran 
+91-8452876061 
 

From: Binu Balachandran  
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 12:39 PM 
To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manish Thakkar <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: TFS-2425-00047 
 
Ma’am, 
 
MDS had been notified to share quotation on safal however they haven’t participated , please suggest if we can go ahead with L1 vendor 
 
Regards 
 
Binu Balachandran 
+91-8452876061 
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From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Saturday, June 15, 2024 1:46 PM 
To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manish Thakkar <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: TFS-2425-00047 
 
Please organise a quote from MDS as well. 
 
Regards, 
Shama Nair 
+91 9821053476 
http://www.k-hospitality.com/ 

 
 

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Saturday, June 15, 2024 1:03 PM 
To: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manish Thakkar Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: TFS-2425-00047 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Shashank/Shama, 
 
Kindly find comparative for TFS-2425-00047, MEP consultant Noida Lounge. We are suggesting L1 vendor please provide your suggestion /concurrence  
 

 
 
Regards 
 
Binu Balachandran 
+91-8452876061 
 


